
Agenda Item B.5
CONSENT CALENDAR

Meeting Date: June 7, 2016

TO: Mayor and Councilmembers

FROM: Rosemarie Gaglione, Public Works Director

CONTACT: Robert P. Morgenstern, Public Works Manager

SUBJECT: Amendments to Public Works Annual Maintenance Services Contracts for 
Fiscal Year 2016-17

RECOMMENDATION:

A. Authorize the City Manager to execute Amendment No. 2 to the General 
Services Agreement with Berry General Engineering Contractors, Inc., for 
Street Maintenance Services, increasing the maximum contract amount by 
$125,000, for a total not to exceed amount of $313,443 and extending the 
agreement to June 30, 2017.

B.      Authorize the City Manager to execute Amendment No. 2 to the professional       
services agreement with Agri-Turf Supplies, Inc., for Consulting Arborist 
Services, increasing the maximum contract amount by $30,000, for a total not 
to exceed amount of $90,000, and extending the agreement expiration date to 
June 30, 2017.

C. Authorize the City Manager to execute a General Services Agreement with 
BrightView Landscape Services, Inc., for Green Landscape Maintenance 
Services for Parks in the amount of $125,000, with an expiration date of June 
30, 2017.

BACKGROUND:

The City performs a majority of its infrastructure maintenance activities through
agreements with private contractors. This reduces on-going personnel costs and allows 
the City to vary the scope of work based on available funding and need. The type of 
maintenance activities the City performs with contract services include, but are not 
limited to, citywide landscape maintenance for parks, open space and right-of-ways, 
tree maintenance, and street maintenance.

Each year staff reviews the maintenance contracts to determine if the contractor has 
successfully performed according to the provisions of the contract.
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Staff has reviewed the current maintenance contracts and recommends the vendors in 
this report be allowed to continue the specified services. 

DISCUSSION:

Street Maintenance Services with Berry General Engineering Contractors, Inc. 
The Annual Street Maintenance Services Contract provides for miscellaneous 
pavement, concrete and storm drain repair and maintenance as directed by City staff on 
a project basis throughout the City’s Right of Way.  
The City Council awarded a street maintenance services contract to Berry General 
Engineering Contractors, Inc., (Berry) on June 17, 2014, in the amount of $98,443 for 
one year with options to extend up to three additional years. Amendment No.1 added 
$90,000 for fiscal year 2015-16.

Berry has met all performance obligations of the existing contract, has proven to be 
responsive to the City’s needs, and is not requesting any increases in labor or rental 
rates. Therefore, staff recommends Council approve the attached Amendment No.2 to 
the Berry contract, increasing the maximum contract amount by $125,000 and
extending the term through June 30, 2017, for a new not to exceed amount of $313,443.

Arborist Services
The Arborist Services contract provides for arboricultural consulting services related to 
City trees in parks, at public facilities and in the Right of Way.  Services include 
preparing arborist reports related to tree health, monitoring tree pruning work, 
performing ongoing analysis of the City’s Redwood Forest at Stow Grove Park, and 
advising staff on tree plantings and removals, as well as recommending policies, 
standards, and guidelines regarding street trees and other public trees located within 
the City.

The City Council awarded a professional services contract to Agri-Turf Supplies, Inc., on
December 16, 2014, in the amount of $30,000 to provide arboricultural consulting 
services through June 30, 2015. The contract provides the option to extend the contract
up to four additional years.  Amendment No.1 increased the contract by $30,000 and 
extended the term through June 30, 2016.

Staff recommends Council approve the attached Amendment No. 2 to the contract, 
increasing the contract by $30,000 and extending its term through June 30, 2017, for a 
new not to exceed amount of $90,000.

Green Landscape Maintenance Services for Parks with BrightView Landscape 
Services, Inc.
The Green Landscape Maintenance Services for Parks contract provides for 
maintenance of the City’s improved and unimproved parks without the use of pesticides 
or commercial fertilizers. Maintenance specifications for each individual park include 
maintaining the trees, drainage, turf, tot lots, irrigation, walkways, shrub beds, ground 
cover, tennis courts, trails, parking lots, and bridges. 
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The City Council awarded a contract for landscape maintenance services for parks to 
Valleycrest Landscape Maintenance, Inc., (Valleycrest) on June 17, 2014, in the amount 
of $89,064 for one year, with options to extend up to two additional years. On May 19, 
2015, Amendment No.1 was approved to increase the 2014-15 contract amount by 
$23,906 for a new annual amount of $112,970. That amendment was related to extra 
weekend work at the parks, restroom maintenance at the Amtrak Depot and a variety of 
repair and maintenance projects beyond scheduled maintenance activities.  
Amendment No. 2 increased the contract by $115,000 for fiscal year 2015-16. 

Recently, the City received notification that Valleycrest merged with BrightView 
Landscape Services, effective March 14, 2016, and will now be legally known as 
BrightView Landscape Services (BrightView). The contractor has met all performance 
obligations of the existing contract and has proven to be responsive to the City’s needs. 
The current agreement with Valleycrest allows for another one-year extension. Because 
of this name change staff is recommending a new one year agreement with no changes
in service levels and with key staffing remaining the same.

The attached Agreement with BrightView, is for one year ending June 30, 2017, with a 
maximum compensation of $125,000. The extra amount for next year’s contract reflects 
additional extra work and special projects that are assigned throughout the year based 
on historical trends.  The combined, total value of Valleycrest / BrightView contracts is 
$352,970 for these services between June 2014 and June 2017.

ALTERNATIVES:

The City Council may elect not to amend or approve any or all of these agreements and 
direct staff to request proposals from other qualified firms. However, doing so would 
delay the continuation of the services by approximately three months.  

FISCAL IMPACTS:

The approved FY 2016-17 budget includes appropriations as shown in the following 
table:

Vendor Budget Account Amount Total
Berry General 
Engineering

Maintenance – Streets 101-5-5800-400
205-5-5800-400

$50,000
$100,000

$150,000

Agri-Turf 
Supplies, Inc.

Street Tree Maintenance
Contract Services
Maintenance - Parks

205-5-5800-406
101-5-5400-550
101-5-5400-403

$10,000
$10,000
$10,000

$30,000

BrightView 
Landscape 
Services

Maintenance - Parks
101-5-5400-403 $125,000 $125,000
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Legal Review By: Approved By:

_________________________ ____________________
Tim W. Giles Michelle Greene
City Attorney City Manager

ATTACHMENTS:

1. Amendment No.2 to General Services Agreement between the City of Goleta and 
Berry General Engineering Contractors, Inc., for Street Maintenance Services.

2. Amendment No.2 to Professional Services Agreement between the City of Goleta 
and Agri-Turf Supplies, Inc.

3. General Services Agreement between the City of Goleta and BrightView Landscape 
Services, Inc., for Green Landscape Maintenance Services for Parks.
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ATTACHMENT 1

Amendment No. 2 to General Services Agreement between the City of Goleta and Berry 
General Engineering Contractors, Inc. for Street Maintenance Services.
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ATTACHMENT 2

Amendment No. 2 to Professional Services Agreement between the City of Goleta and 
Agri-Turf Supplies, Inc. for Consulting Arborist Services.

8



9



10



ATTACHMENT 3

General Services Agreement between the City of Goleta and BrightView Landscape 
Services, Inc. for Green Landscape Maintenance Services for Parks
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